DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

FEB 06 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR 502D AIR BASE WING ACTIVITIES AND MISSION PARTNERS

FROM: 502 ABW/CC
2080 Wilson Way
Fort Sam Houston TX 78234-1800

SUBJECT: Environmental, Safety, Occupational Health (ESOH), and Risk Management

1. As Commander of Joint Base San Antonio, I am responsible for providing a safe and healthy
work environment for all civilian and uniformed personnel. All officers, civilian leaders, and
senior non-commissioned officers are expected to lead from the front. It’s our job to ensure we
provide our personnel with every chance to succeed as we support our nation’s war-fighting
requirements.

2. The key to our future success will be Warriors making responsible choices. Whether
involving people, property, equipment or the environment, promoting the integration of ESOH
practices is a way of life. Bottom line — incorporating sound risk management into daily
operations, on and off duty, 24/7, 365 days a year will provide the foundation for successful
mission accomplishment.

3. If you observe any unsafe behavior or situations you must intervene immediately. All
members of the Joint Base San Antonio team have the professional responsibility to take action
when the risks of any plan or activity threaten personal safety, well-being of others, or the
mission. I want each of you to always strive to be in a position to help your fellow Warrior make
the smart decision.

4. Each of you is a vital member of the team, making an important contribution to our nation. I
ask that you make a personal commitment to support the principles and practices of safety and
risk management. Do your part to protect the environment. Your commitment to these high
standards will ensure a successful mission and help prevent loss of critical human and material

resources.

THERESA C. CARTER
Brigadier General, USAF
Commander
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